

Wood Gormley PTC Monthly Meeting

Time: Tuesday April 2, 2024

Date: Meeting Called to Order by Carrie Wood at 6:10pm

Location: WG Library with Google Meet option

Attendance (bold if present)

PTC Board	President	Carrie Wood
PTC Board	Vice President	Ana Archuleta
PTC Board	Treasurer	Mel Grover
PTC Board	Fundraising Chair	vacant
PTC Board	Spring Events Chair	Melanie Boylan
PTC Board	Fall Events Chair	Cozette Hansen
PTC Board	Winter Events Chair	Anita Babcock
PTC Board	Communications Chair	Ethan Price
PTC Board	Parent Rep Chair	Jackie Case
PTC Board	Secretary	Andres J Mercado
WG Staff	Principal	Karen Lindeen
WG Staff		
Parents/others		Heather Biehler (parent rep)
Parents/others		

Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve February and March 2024 minutes.	Motion by AJ Mercado
Seconded by	Ethan Price
Aye's	6
Nay's	none

Result	Passed
--------	--------

Treasurer's Report

- Should we add a line item in the budget for special project funding requests in the classroom?
- Should we add a line item for sports?
- Carrie and Karen will work on the budget bring the proposal to the group at the next meeting.

Principal's Report

- State testing begins this week and the kids are being incentivized with WG Shout Out tickets if they are focused and prepared. Kids write their name on any tickets they earn and prizes will be given out
- Special Teachers put on Arts-A-Palooza. Date changed to May 10th!
- Lots of end-of-year stuff going on for 6th Grade!
 - Dance: Ms. Lindeen will talk with teachers to see how the fundraising is going.
 - Hyde Park outing
 - Museum trip is getting replaced with the Zoo
 - Promotion Ceremony

Funding Proposals

Motion to reimburse Jennifer Ewing in the amount of \$813.01 for the purchase of approximately 50 swim caps and 50 t-shirts.	Motion by Carrie Wood
Seconded by	Andres Mercado
Aye's	6
Nay's	none
Result	Passed

Panther Run

- Heather and Mel have been organizing. Thanks Mel and Heather!
- Kick off was March 20th, sent packets home w students and Mel sent an email today.
- Goal is \$15,000 this year (a \$5,000 bump from last year's goal).
- Got lots of sponsors and donations! One of them is from Candyman but Mel is working to turn the Candyman gifts into something tied to Arts-a-Palooza and organized with Mr. Darrow)!
- Please ask around to businesses you know who may donate gift cards and connect them to Mel Boylan or Heather Biehler, please.
- Ms. Arlin and Mel are working on a sign up sheet with specific spots on the day of the event. Look for this and please sign up.
- Either the 17th or 18th, the bags need to get organized with prizes and blow up balloons. T-shirts are passed out on the day before (Thur). A couple hours after school. Mel will send out more details. Please sign up when you see it if you can.
- Heather will be hanging up the posters around the school and the winners of the drawing contest will be announced tomorrow.
- Fruit pick up the day before: Heather and Jackie! Jackie will get balloons.
- Added a School Spirit prize for the class that shows the most school spirit.
- At \$10k raised, students earn a popsicle day and at \$15k a spirit day (and the teachers will dress up in a fun way, too).
- Ethan will update the website to have the Panther Run info.
- Melanie looking at reusable balloons (the ones they use at car dealerships)!
- Ms. A will do medals this year. Last year they did 6 medals per grade for the first 6 to cross the finish line. Jackie will do a little research to see what other schools are doing around boys/girls categories.

Open Discussion

- Elections need to happen next month.
- Carrie will send out an email about this very soon. Please let Carrie or someone on the Board know if you are interested in being part of the PTC.
- Email sent to SFPD by Ms. Lindeen about the issues with pick up traffic issues. No response from PD yet. Ms. Lindeen will reach back out to them.

Meeting adjourned a 7:27pm